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29" June 2005.

Dear

RE: GWMH - MRS E.I. PAGE

This morning I received a reply from the IPCC (Independent Police Complaints
Commission), with the provisional Commission’s decision “ that misconduct
proceedings cannot be justified”. Previous correspondence confirms that this
investigation was completed in April 2003, and having been endorsed by DCC 1.
Readhead was passed on to the (then) PCA. That was twenty seven months ago!

It is a lengthy document and requires further perusal and clarification of certain
statements made, before I reply within 28 days.

I would still like to see the expert’s opinion in my mother’s case to enable me to come
to my own opinion as to what occurred during the very short period my mother was at
GWMH.

Following previous advice from the police that my case would not be included in the
cases being further investigated; I have received no information as to the situation
regarding Operation Rochester.

I returned a telephone call to Lisa confirming my desire to be included in further civil
action that was being organised for those cases that could be brought against the
Health authority, that was some considerable time ago, and I have heard nothing
since.

Are you able to clarify my present situation, and comment on the attached IPCC
letter?

Bernard Page




